TO: Sheila Campbell, Forum Co-Chair DATE:
Rachel Flagg, Forum Co-Chair
Natalie Davidson, Forum Project Manager

FROM:

(Please print your name.)

SUBJECT: Expedite My Registration to the Web Content Managers Forum

I understand that my registration to the Web Content Managers Forum must take place over the
web via a secure online registration process at:

http://members.webcontent.gov

I am submitting this form to accompany my online registration and expedite the registration
process by:

1) certifying my employment status as a government employee, and;

2) providing the name, contact information, and signature of a supervisor or
HR specialist who can officially verify my government employment status.

U.S. Government Member Certification

I certify that | am eligible to register for the Web Content Managers Forum as a
U.S. Government member since | am a direct-hire, government employee of a federal, local,
state, territory, or tribal government agency of the United States.

(Your signature is required.)

Supervisor/HR Verification

Supervisor/HR Contact:
(Provide the name of your supervisor or an HR specialist who can verify your government employment.)

Supervisor/HR Contact Email:
(Provide the email address for the individual you named above.)

Supervisor/HR Contact Phone Number:
(Provide the telephone number—including area code—for the individual you named above.)

(Signature of supervisor or HR specialist—required.)
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